



STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY, MINERALS and NATURAL RESOURCES DIVISION
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE



BRUCE KING
GOVERNOR

ANITA LOCKWOOD
CABINET SECRETARY

1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410
(505) 334-6178

November 29, 1993

Ms. Donna Dallas
Amoco Production Company
San Juan Operations Center
200 South Alamo Court
Farmington, NM 87401

Re: Sullivan A #1	M-25-29N-11W
Heath GC P-1	N-30-30N-09W
Earl A. Morris A #1	K-26-29N-10W
Romero GC A #1-A	O-26-29N-10W
Florance #69	C-27-29N-09W

Dear Donna:

As enclosed, copies of the 1993 Bradenhead Tests indicate the referenced wells were not tested; or the tests were incomplete. Please get the wellheads in shape, reschedule and retest the wells prior to January 1, 1994.

Also enclosed is an incomplete copy of a test on a well called the Florance T-123. Amoco does not operate a well by this name.

Yours truly

Charles Gholson
Field Representative

eej

Enclosure

xc well files